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Date: 24 April 2024 Tel No.: 01603 228865

Email:

Dear Sophie Mezzetti

Carbrooke: Request for EIA Scoping Opinion: Extension of quarry into MIN 200
Carbrooke Quarry: MIN 200

Thank you for consulting the highway authority.

In principle there are no fundamental highway concerns given that there is an established
quarry working and adequate means of access to Summer Lane.

The full application should consider extant highway conditions associated with the current
quarry workings.

The following will also need attention:
i) Adequate visibility on Summer Lane to DMRB standards
(may entail vegetation cutting periodically)
i) HGV route to primary road network
iii) Provision of adequate carriageway width on Summer Lane (verge wearing
observed near site that may require carriageway widening)
iv) Wheel washing (to deal with dirt on the highway)

Please do not hesitate to contact me in case of query.

Yours sincerely

Highways Development Management Officer
for Lead Director — Infrastructure, Director of Highways, Transport & Waste

Please be aware it is the applicant’s responsibility to clarify the boundary with the public
highway. Private structures such as fences or walls will not be permitted on highway land.
The highway boundary may not match the applicants title plan. Please contact the highway
research team at highway.boundaries@norfolk.gov.uk for further details.
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